Dear Athan, 10/23/84

The doctoral candidate who is using my Comdssion file is hore and has locatad
the Hoover testivony transcript. He is going through that file from its beginning,

T gakad hin to be clert to any farout Uoover cumsents thet might iutorest yous 1% way

be that one or two may be duplicates or not of special interent, but thefe are not
agny such pages. We also did not copy the unedited transcripte. While xk I think you
have no ne=d for it, Af you do it 1in 165ETF,

I've alae found a lettor I wrote you a month wgr and lost wuder a stack ea my
desk bafore I could mail it, Sorry.

We'll make up a bill and enclose it. I'_v"e have to gueas at the postage. if it
8303 to ve out of line, piease lot me know.

and if you can think of any other way I nay be sble to help.
Best wishen,

fl /




